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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #22-0717   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: September 6, 2022 
 
TITLE: Motion Approving Agreement for the Purchase of Hauling and Disposal of 

Silts and Soils and for the Sale of Dewatering Containers – MST Scrap 
Metal Inc. d/b/a MST Dumpsters - $133,881 - (Commission Districts 1, 
2, 3 and 4) 

 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Commission approve an agreement, in substantially the form 
attached, for the purchase of hauling and disposal of silts and soils with MST Scrap Metal 
Inc. (MST), in the initial three (3) year fixed and firm contract term amount of $133,881; 
and authorize the City Manager to approve two (2) one-year renewal options in the 
estimated annual amount of $44,627, for a potential total contract amount of $223,135, 
contingent upon appropriation of funds. In addition, staff recommends the City 
Commission approve the competitive sale of three (3) dewatering containers to MST for a 
total of $15,000. 
 
Background 
The City of Fort Lauderdale requires services for the hauling and disposal of street 
sweeping silts and stormwater silts generated through normal Stormwater and soils 
generated through Cemetery operations.  
 
On June 7, 2022, the Procurement Services Division issued Invitation to Bid (ITB) 12680-
823 for Hauling and Disposal of Silts and Soils and Sale of Dewatering Containers. On 
July 6, 2022, the City received a total of four (4) bids. Three (3) bidders claimed local 
business preference and one (1) as a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE). 
 
Staff determined that MST, both a local vendor and a DBE, met the bid requirements and 
is the low, responsive, and responsible bidder.  
 

The Invitation for Bid included line items to competitively sell three (3) dewatering 
containers.  Three (3) total bids were received. MST is the high, responsive, and 
responsible bidder with a total offer (revenue) of $15,000 for the three (3) containers.   
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Resource Impact  
There is no fiscal impact to the City in FY 2022. Future years’ expenditures are contingent 
upon the approval and appropriation of the annual budgets. 

 
Strategic Connections 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Ready. 
 
This item advances the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan  

 Goal 1: Build a sustainable and resilient community 

 Objective: Effectively manage solid waste. 

 Objective: Proactively maintain our water, wastewater, stormwater, road, and bridge 
infrastructure. 

 
This item advances the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically 
advancing: 

 The Infrastructure Focus Area 

 The Sanitary Sewer, Water & Stormwater Element 

 Goal 6: Ensure that all areas of the City are reasonably protected from flooding 
giving due consideration to the City’s natural and built environment. 

 The Solid Waste Element 

 Goal 2: That City of Fort Lauderdale shall promote and implement best practices 
for solid waste management. 
 

Attachments 
Exhibit 1 – Solicitation 
Exhibit 2 – Bid Tabulation 
Exhibit 3 – COFL - MST Scrap Metal Agreement 
 

 
Prepared by:   Nancy J. Gassman, Ph.D., Assistant Director, Public Works   

Laurie Platkin, Sr. Procurement Specialist, Finance  
Friseta Davis, Sr. Administrative Assistant, Finance 

 
Department Director: Alan Dodd, P.E, Public Works 
 Susan Grant, Finance 


